






NOTE:  The Council will take a 5-minute recess at 8:00 pm. 
 

                       HAMPDEN TOWN COUNCIL 

                 HAMPDEN MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

                                     MINUTES 
 

TUESDAY               APRIL 18th, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 

   
6:30 p.m. – Finance & Administration Committee 
 
 

Mayor Ryder called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 
Attending: 
Mayor Ryder      Town Manager Angus Jennings 
Councilor Sirois     Town Clerk Paula Scott  
Councilor McPike     Resident Vince Drottar 
Councilor Wilde 
Councilor Marble 
Councilor Cormier 
Councilor McAvoy 
 

A. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE – Mayor Ryder led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 

B. CONSENT AGENDA – Councilor Marble noted that under Committee reports, there 
should be a correction stating that Councilor McPike and not Marble made the 
committee report. Councilor McAvoy made a motion to accept the corrected consent 
agenda. Councilor McPike seconded the motion.  

 
1. SIGNATURES 

 
2. SECRETARY’S REPORTS 

 
a. April 3, 2017 Council Meeting Minutes 

 
3. COMMUNICATIONS 

   
a. Written Testimony presented at Public Hearing on L.D. 25 by 

Barbara Geaghan, Tax Collector 
b. Written Testimony presented at Public Hearing on L.D. 707 by 

Barbara Geaghan, Tax Collector 
c. Town of Hampden ad in the Senior Yellow Pages 
d. Appreciation from the Good Shepherd Food Bank for the 

Volunteer Open House and Community Forum 
e. Update on Appeal of MRC and Fiberight Permits and FAME 

application 
f. Hampden Online GIS User’s Guide Quick Tips 

 
4. REPORTS 

Clerk
Typewritten Text
B-2-a



TUESDAY               APRIL 18, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 
            MINUTES 

 

2 

 
a. Finance Committee Minutes – 03/20/2017  
b. Infrastructure Committee Minutes – none 
c. Planning & Development Committee Minutes – none 
d. Services Committee Minutes – 03/13/2017 

 
C. PUBLIC COMMENTS - None 

 
D. POLICY AGENDA 

 
1. NEWS, PRESENTATIONS & AWARDS   

         
2. PUBLIC HEARINGS  - Proposed amendments to the Town of Hampden 

Zoning Ordinance – Use of a Residence for Business Purposes – referred by 
Council on March 20, 2017 – At 7:05 p.m., Mayor Ryder opened the Public 
Hearing and called on Manager Jennings to explain the proposed changes. 
Manager Jennings explained that this was identified as a priority last year by the 
Planning & Development Committee as a need to identify clear procedures for the 
use of a home for a business. The changes establish a balance between 
commercial and entrepreneurial business with clear thresholds for anything larger 
that impacts neighborhoods. He commended the Planning & Development 
Committee and the Town Planner for their great work on this well written 
ordinance. With no other comments, the Public Hearing closed at 7:10 p.m. 
Councilor Marble made a motion to approve the amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance. Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in favor.  
 
         

3. NOMINATIONS – APPOINTMENTS – ELECTIONS 
 

a. Re-appointment of Patricia Russell to the Edythe L. Dyer Library 
Board of Trustees – referral from Services Committee – Councilor 
Marble made a motion to reappoint Patricia Russell to the Edythe L. 
Dyer Library Board of Trustees. Councilor McAvoy seconded the 
motion. Unanimous vote in favor.  
 

b. Appointment of Jane Jarvi to the Edythe L. Dyer Library Board of 
Trustees – referral from Services Committee – Councilor Marble 
made a motion to appoint Jane Jarvi to the Edythe L. Dyer Library 
Board of Trustees. Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion. 
Unanimous vote in favor. Councilor Marble thanked these two 
appointees, as well as all other residents, who serve on Town Boards 
and Committees.  
 

   
4. OLD BUSINESS  

 



TUESDAY               APRIL 18, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 
            MINUTES 

 

3 

a. Service Fees – Abatement requests based on 2% revenue threshold 
and additional information regarding town services utilized by 
entities subject to the Service Fee assessment – referral from 
Finance Committee 
 
 Penquis Mental Health Services, requested abatement $1,744.63 - 
  Councilor Wilde made a motion to approve the abatement in the amount 
  of $1,744.63. Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion. At the request of 
  Councilor Marble, Manager Jennings explained that Service Fees are 
  charges a municipality is allowed to charge a tax exempt entity for the 
  use of town services.  

 Medical Care Development, Inc., requested abatement $4,859.47 – 
    Councilor Wilde made a motion to approve the abatement in the amount  
    of $4,859.47. Councilor McAvoy seconded the motion. Unanimous vote 
 in favor. 

 
       

5. NEW BUSINESS     
 

a. Proposed FY17 budget adjustment to appropriate $4,497.61 from 
Overlay to Streets and Roads Reserve to reverse incorrect 
receipting of MaineDOT check for the same amount in June 2012 
– referral from Finance Committee – Councilor Wilde explained that 
this is not an article to spend money, but to correct the account from  
where it was paid originally. Councilor made a motion to approve the 
budget adjustment in the amount of $4,497.61 as described. Councilor 
McAvoy seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in favor.  
 

b. Street Light petitions – Chickadee Lane, 411 Old County Rd. – 
referral from Finance Committee – Councilor Wilde reported that 
street light petitions were presented for requests for lights that were not 
all originally installed as they should have. At this point we are still 
waiting for numbers from Emera, including pricing for LED. Councilor 
Wilde made a motion to approve two street lights on Chickadee Lane 
pending final numbers from Emera. Councilor McPike seconded the 
motion. At this time Vince Drottar of 42 Chickadee Lane was 
recognized. Mr. Drottar is the President of the Chickadee Crossing 
Homeowner’s Association who stated that the original request was for 
three lights. Mayor Ryder explained that the reason the Committee 
approved only two was because there is a street light on 1-A.  Mr. 
Drottar stated that was his only comment. Motion was brought to vote, 
unanimous vote in favor. 

 
c. Resolution regarding Town of Hampden Policy Intent regarding 

Legalization of Recreational Marijuana – referral from Finance 
Committee – Mayor Ryder explained that the Planning & Development 
Committee and the Town Planner have been working toward the policy 



TUESDAY               APRIL 18, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 
            MINUTES 

 

4 

for marijuana in Hampden. The Council has directed the Town 
Manager to cause the Town Planner to amend zoning to prohibit two 
categories of the marijuana bill that was passed in November, retail 
sales and social clubs. The Council has also directed the Town 
Manager to cause the Town Planner to work on zoning amendments 
for regulation, location, performance standards and abutter notification 
for the cultivation, testing and manufacturing of marijuana. This 
Resolution is to make the public aware of the intent of the Council. 
Councilor McPike made a motion to approve the Resolution as 
presented. Councilor Wilde seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in 
favor.  

 
d. Council referral to Public Hearing the proposed amendments to 

the Zoning Ordinance – referral from Planning Board 
 

1. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Article 1, 
General Administration, related to conflicts with other 
ordinances and the process for amending the Zoning 
Ordinance – Councilor Marble made a motion to refer the 
proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Public Hearing on 
May 1st. Councilor Wilde seconded the motion. Unanimous vote 
in favor.  

2. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Sections 3.7.4, 
3.7.6, 7.2, and adding a new Section 4.25 to Article 4, all 
related to Accessory Apartments – Councilor Marble made a 
motion to refer the proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to 
Public Hearing on May 1st. Councilor Wilde seconded the 
motion. Unanimous vote in favor.  

3. Proposed Zoning Ordinance Amendment to Sections 4.7, 
Off-Street Parking, Drive-Thru Design, and Bufferyard 
Requirements, and Section 4.8, Signs – Councilor Marble 
made a motion to refer the proposed Zoning Ordinance 
Amendment to Public Hearing on May 1st. Councilor Wilde 
seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in favor.  

 
e. Liquor License renewal – Angler’s Restaurant – Councilor Wilde 

made a motion to approve the liquor license renewal for Angler’s 
Restaurant. Councilor Marble seconded the motion. Unanimous vote in 
favor.  

 
    
E. COMMITTEE REPORTS  

Services Committee – Councilor Marble reported that at the April 10th meeting, they 
accepted the Library Board nominees, received a report on the Community Forum and 
had a meeting with representatives from the Community Connector bus to discuss 
costs. Councilor Marble informed the public that in terms of budget, this will be 
discussed at the May 8th Services meeting. Committee was presented the statement of 



TUESDAY               APRIL 18, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 
            MINUTES 

 

5 

position from Bronco Travel Soccer regarding soccer camp. The Committee reviewed 
the status of the pool site RFP to which 7 firms responded and also discussed and 
reviewed the marina park sign and survey.  
Finance & Administration – Councilor Wilde reported that at the March 20th meeting, 
they authorized the use of Municipal Building reserve funds for repair of lights and the 
boiler. Discussed the CCTV bid for the sewer lines and awarded the contract to Ted 
Berry Company. The Committee identified approved eligible uses for Conservation 
and Recreation funds 
Planning & Development – Councilor McPike reported that this Committee met on 
April 5th and were updated on the status of MRC. There will be no more appeals and 
the project can now move forward. Committee discussed the idea of a Town Center, 
planning for regulating marijuana, and discussed street lights.  
Infrastructure – Mayor Ryder reported that the next meeting is Monday the 24th at 6:00 
p.m. and will discuss sewer rates.  
 

 
F. MANAGER’S REPORT – Manager Jennings reported that the focus of the 

Infrastructure meeting will be to discuss the draft sewer budget and rates. He thanked 
everyone who was involved in planning and participating in the Volunteer Open House 
and Community Forum held on April 9th, stating it was a terrific event with about 25 
different organizations participating. Manager Jennings also stated that there will be a 
video produced by Kyle Severance who had gotten footage and interviewed the 
groups in attendance. Manager Jennings thanked Angler’s for the terrific food and the 
Hampden Business Association for the financial sponsorship. He also reported that 
after many months of hard work, the new website is up and running and looks great. 
The content is primarily the same, but is easier to see and find information. The 
Town’s Facebook page is also embedded in the website so all posts are visible on the 
website. Manager Jennings reported that the FY16 audit is being closed out and we 
have added $386,000 to the fund balance which is reflective of underspending. He 
reported that staff have submitted a grant application to replace the dock at the 
Marina, and reminded everyone that the annual Stream Clean Up is May 6th, 
beginning at 9:00 a.m. and followed by a cookout.  
 

 
G. COUNCILORS’ COMMENTS 

Councilor McPike – No comment 
Councilor Wilde – Reminded the public again about the Stream Clean Up on May 6th.  
Councilor Marble – Thanked town staff for all the time spent on the Forum and cited 
the Tax Collector for her recent testimony on a couple of LDs. 
Councilor Cormier – No comment 
Councilor McAvoy – Reminded everyone to shop local and buy American and wished 
Hampden a good night. 
Mayor Ryder – No comment 
 
 

 



TUESDAY               APRIL 18, 2017                                           7:00 P.M. 
            MINUTES 

 

6 

H. ADJOURNMENT – With no other business, Councilor McAvoy made a motion, 
seconded by Councilor McPike to adjourn at 7:40 p.m. Unanimous vote in favor. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted,  
 
 
 
 
 
Paula A. Scott, CCM 
Town Clerk 
 
 



































































Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 1 of 4 

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 
 

1.1 Title and Purpose 

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Hampden, Maine" 
and will be referred to herein as this "Ordinance". It is enacted by the inhabitants by dividing the Town into 
zones and regulating the use and construction of buildings and premises with a view to encourage the most 
appropriate use of land in the Town of Hampden, Maine. 

 

1.2. Basic Requirement 

All buildings or structures hereinafter erected, reconstructed, altered, enlarged, or moved, and all uses of 
premises in the Town of Hampden shall be in conformity with the provisions of this Ordinance. No building, 
structure, land or water area shall be used for any purpose or in any manner except as permitted within the 
district in which such building, structure, land, or water area is located. 

 

1.3. Severability 

Should any section of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, such decision shall not invalidate 
any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 
 

1.4.  Conflict with other Ordinances 

This Ordinance shall in no way impair or remove the necessity of compliance with any other rule, regulation, 
by-law, permit or provision of law.  Where this Ordinance imposes a greater restriction upon the use 
of the land,   buildings, or structures, the provisions of this ordinance shall prevail. 
 
All ordinances or parts of ordinances now existing which are in conflict with the provisions or intent of 
this 
Ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

1.5. Amendment 

 
1.5.1. Initiation of Amendment - An amendment to this Ordinance may be initiated by: 

 
1.   The planning board, provided a majority of the board has so voted; 
 
2.   Request of the town council to the planning board; 
 
3.   Written petition of one hundred (100) ten (10) percent of the registered voters of the town; or 
 
4.   Written application from the property owner seeking a change of the zoning classification 

for the owner's property, or any portion thereof (i.e. a map amendment). Any person or entity 
with a legally binding interest in or to said property may make such an application, provided 
such person or entity submits satisfactory evidence of such interest and written documentation 
from the property owner authorizing such person or entity to make application for the change 
of zoning classification. 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This shows the proposedamendments in redlineand strikethrough.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 2 of 4 

 
1.5.2.  ProposedText Amendments 

 
1.   Text Amendments - Any proposed amendment to the text of this Ordinance that has not been 
initiated by the planning board shall be referred to the planning board for its review and 
recommendation.   The planning board shall make a recommendation of approval or denial for 
any proposed text amendment, and may make a recommendation of approval with proposed 
modifications for any proposed text amendment. Such recommendation(s) shall be returned to the 
council within forty-five (45) days after the next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Board 
following the date of referral of the proposed amendment to the board. Failure of the board to 
make a recommendation within the allotted time shall constitute a recommendation of denial for the 
purpose of this Ordinance. 

 
 
 

2.1.5.3   Zoning District Amendments (Map Amendments) 
 

a1. Owner Initiated: The owner of a property seeking a change in the zoning classification of 
his/her property Any proposed amendment to the zoning classification of property initiated 
under(see Article 1.5.1(.4) shall be processed by the completion and filing of a form for 
such purposesfile a zoning map amendment application with the code enforcement officer, 
together with payment in accordance with the Town of Hampden Fees Ordinance, with the 
planning office. (Amended: 11-17-03) 

 
2. Petition Initiated: The person or entity who initiated a petition to amend the zoning 

classification of any property or group of properties shall be responsible for filing a zoning 
map amendment application, together with payment in accordance with the Town of 
Hampden Fees Ordinance, with the planning office.  

 
3. Town Initiated: When a map amendment is initiated by the planning board, the board shall 

forward a memorandum fully describing the proposed amendment to the town council for 
information purposes only, prior to holding the public hearing. When a map amendment is 
initiated by the town council, the council shall refer the proposed amendment to the 
planning board for a public hearing as required by statute.  

 
1.5.4 Process: 

 
1. Public Hearing: b.   Upon receipt of such form and fees, the Code enforcement officer shall 

take all necessary action toan application, memorandum, or referral, the planning office shall 
schedule a public hearing to be conducted by the Planning Board on the requestproposed 
amendment. The planning board shall hold a public hearing within sixty (60) days of receipt 
of such application and fees by the code enforcement officer.  

Notice Requirements:   Prior to said public hearing, and in accordance with the requirements of 
this Ordinance and the laws of the State of Maine, notice of said hearing shall be given.  Said 
The notice shall include, but not be limited to, the following information: 

 

i)    Dthe date, time and place of thesaid hearing., a short description and, for proposed map 
amendments, a  



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 3 of 4 

 

2. ii)  A summary map of the proposed zone changeshowing the boundaries of the current 
and proposed zoning districts, and the location where the proposed amendment can be 
viewed. 

 Publishing Requirements:  

 

a. Said notice shall be published twice in a daily newspaper of general circulation in the 
Town of Hampden, the first at least twelve (12) days and the second at least seven 
(7) days in advance of said hearing. 

b. Posting Requirements: Said notice shall be posted in the Town Offices at least thirteen 
(13) days prior to the hearing.   

 Abutter Notification Requirements: For proposed map amendments, in a daily 
newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Hampden andsaid notice shall be sent 
by U.S. Mail to all persons initiating the proposed zone changemap amendment, and to 
all persons owning property within the boundaries of the proposed map amendment, 
and to all persons owning abutting property and/or within three hundred (300') feet of 
the exterior boundaries of the real estate to bearea affected by said the proposed 
zone change.  

  
c. For purposes of the notices required under this section, the owners of property shall be 

considered to be those against whom taxes were assessed on the prior April 1.  Failure 
of any person owning property within said three hundred (300') feet to receive notices 
provided herein shall not necessitate another hearing or invalidate any action by the 
planning board or the town council. 

  

c3. Planning Board Recommendation: The planning board shall make a recommendation of 
approval or denial for any proposed zone changeamendment, and may make a 
recommendation of approval with proposed modifications for any proposed zone 
changeamendment. To constitute planning board approval of such a proposed amendment, 
the amendment and any proposed modifications thereto must receive at least four (4) 
affirmative votes from the board. In all cases, the planning board shall forward their 
recommendation to the town council; this shall be done within 14 days of the completion of 
the public hearing and, when the proposed amendment was referred to the planning board 
from town council, within ninety (90) days of  the date of said referral. Such recommendation(s) 
shall be returned to the council in writing within forty-five (45) days of the public hearing. 
Failure of the board to make a recommendation within the allotted time shall constitute a 
recommendation of denial for the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 
d.   After receipt of the planning board's recommendation, or after expiration of the time allotted for 

such recommendation, the town council shall hold a public hearing on the proposed amendment 
within sixty (60) days. Notice of said hearing shall be given as provided in Article 1.5.2(2)(b). 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 4 of 4 

 
e. Any proposed amendment to the zoning classification of property initiated pursuant to Article 
1.5.1(1) - (3) shall be processed in accordance with Article 1.5.2(2)(b) - (d). 
 
1.5.35. Adoption of Amendment 

 
1. 1.  Text Ordinance amendments not involving the zoning classification of property may be 

adopted by a majority vote of the town council members present and voting, if the amendment 
is recommended by the planning board, or by a two-thirds majority vote of the town council 
members present and voting, if the amendment is not recommended by the planning board. 

 
2.   Ordinance Map amendments involving the zoning classification of property may be adopted 

by a vote of five (5) town council members present and voting, if the amendment is 
recommended by the planning board, or by a vote of six (6) town council members present 
and voting, if the amendment is not recommended by the planning board. 

 
43.   Amendments adopted by the town council shall become effective thirty (30) days after the 

date of adoption. (Amended: 5-5-86, 3-2-87, 4-6-87, 2-4-91) 

43.   The Department of Environmental Protection shall be notified by the municipal clerk of zone 
changes (map amendments) in shoreland areas impacted by the  or amendments to 
Shoreland Regulations Zoning Ordinance within thirty (30) days of the effective date of such 
amendments. 

 
4.   Amendments adopted by the town council shall become effective thirty (30) days after the date 

of adoption. (Amended: 5-5-86, 3-2-87, 4-6-87, 2-4-91) 
 

1.6.  Effective Date - The effective date of the ordinance shall be thirty (30) days after it is 
adopted by referendum vote of the town. 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 1 of 3 

ARTICLE 1 - GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 
 

1.1 Title and Purpose 

This Ordinance shall be known and may be cited as the "Zoning Ordinance of the Town of Hampden, Maine" 
and will be referred to herein as this "Ordinance". It is enacted by the inhabitants by dividing the Town into 
zones and regulating the use and construction of buildings and premises with a view to encourage the most 
appropriate use of land in the Town of Hampden, Maine. 

1.2. Basic Requirement 

All buildings or structures hereinafter erected, reconstructed, altered, enlarged, or moved, and all uses of 
premises in the Town of Hampden shall be in conformity with the provisions of this Ordinance. No building, 
structure, land or water area shall be used for any purpose or in any manner except as permitted within the 
district in which such building, structure, land, or water area is located. 

1.3. Severability 

Should any section of this Ordinance be declared by the courts to be invalid, such decision shall not invalidate 
any other section or provision of this Ordinance. 

1.4.  Conflict with other Ordinances 

This Ordinance shall in no way impair or remove the necessity of compliance with any other rule, regulation, 
by-law, permit or provision of law.  Where this Ordinance imposes a greater restriction upon the use 
of the land,   buildings, or structures, the provisions of this ordinance shall prevail. 
 
1.5. Amendment 

1.5.1. Initiation of Amendment - An amendment to this Ordinance may be initiated by: 
 

1.   The planning board, provided a majority of the board has so voted; 
 
2.   Request of the town council to the planning board; 
 
3.   Written petition of one hundred (100) registered voters of the town; or 
 
4.   Written application from the property owner seeking a change of the zoning classification 

for the owner's property, or any portion thereof (i.e. a map amendment). Any person or entity 
with a legally binding interest in or to said property may make such an application, provided 
such person or entity submits satisfactory evidence of such interest and written documentation 
from the property owner authorizing such person or entity to make application for the change 
of zoning classification. 

 
1.5.2 Text Amendments 

 
Any proposed amendment to the text of this Ordinance that has not been initiated by the planning 
board shall be referred to the planning board for its review and recommendation.    

 
 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This version shows the ordinance "clean" if amendments are approved.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 2 of 3 

1.5.3   Zoning District Amendments (Map Amendments) 
 

1. Owner Initiated: The owner of a property seeking a change in the zoning classification of 
his/her property (see Article 1.5.1.4) shall file a zoning map amendment application, 
together with payment in accordance with the Town of Hampden Fees Ordinance, with the 
planning office. (Amended: 11-17-03) 

 
2. Petition Initiated: The person or entity who initiated a petition to amend the zoning 

classification of any property or group of properties shall be responsible for filing a zoning 
map amendment application, together with payment in accordance with the Town of 
Hampden Fees Ordinance, with the planning office.  

 
3. Town Initiated: When a map amendment is initiated by the planning board, the board shall 

forward a memorandum fully describing the proposed amendment to the town council for 
information purposes only, prior to holding the public hearing. When a map amendment is 
initiated by the town council, the council shall refer the proposed amendment to the 
planning board for a public hearing as required by statute.  

 
1.5.4 Process: 

 
1. Public Hearing: Upon receipt of an application, memorandum, or referral, the planning office 

shall schedule a public hearing to be conducted by the Planning Board on the proposed 
amendment within sixty (60) days of receipt.  

2. Notice Requirements: Prior to said public hearing, and in accordance with the requirements 
of this Ordinance and the laws of the State of Maine, notice of said hearing shall be given. 
The notice shall include, but not be limited to, the date, time and place of the hearing, a 
short description and, for proposed map amendments, a map showing the boundaries of 
the current and proposed zoning districts, and the location where the proposed amendment 
can be viewed. 

a. Publishing Requirements: Said notice shall be published twice in a daily newspaper of 
general circulation in the Town of Hampden, the first at least twelve (12) days and the 
second at least seven (7) days in advance of said hearing. 

b. Posting Requirements: Said notice shall be posted in the Town Offices at least thirteen 
(13) days prior to the hearing.   

c. Abutter Notification Requirements: For proposed map amendments, said notice shall be 
sent by U.S. Mail to all persons initiating the proposed map amendment, to all persons 
owning property within the boundaries of the proposed map amendment, and to all 
persons owning property within three hundred (300') feet of the exterior boundaries of 
the area affected by the proposed change. For purposes of the notices required under 
this section, the owners of property shall be considered to be those against whom taxes 
were assessed on the prior April 1.  Failure of any person owning property within said 
three hundred (300') feet to receive notices provided herein shall not necessitate 
another hearing or invalidate any action by the planning board or the town council. 

3. Planning Board Recommendation: The planning board shall make a recommendation of 
approval or denial for any proposed amendment, and may make a recommendation of 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Amendment Process DRAFT v3 - TC 

 

  Page 3 of 3 

approval with modifications for any proposed amendment. To constitute planning board 
approval the amendment and any proposed modifications thereto must receive at least four 
(4) affirmative votes from the board. In all cases, the planning board shall forward their 
recommendation to the town council; this shall be done within 14 days of the completion of 
the public hearing and, when the proposed amendment was referred to the planning board 
from town council, within ninety (90) days of  the date of said referral.  Failure of the board 
to make a recommendation within the allotted time shall constitute a recommendation of denial 
for the purposes of this Ordinance. 

 
1.5.5. Adoption of Amendment 

 
1. Text amendments not involving the zoning classification of property may be adopted by 

a majority vote of the town council members present and voting, if the amendment is 
recommended by the planning board, or by a two-thirds majority vote of the town council 
members present and voting, if the amendment is not recommended by the planning board. 

 
2.  Map amendments may be adopted by a vote of five (5) town council members present and 

voting, if the amendment is recommended by the planning board, or by a vote of six (6) town 
council members present and voting, if the amendment is not recommended by the planning 
board. 

 
3.  Amendments adopted by the town council shall become effective thirty (30) days after the 

date of adoption. (Amended: 5-5-86, 3-2-87, 4-6-87, 2-4-91) 

4.  The Department of Environmental Protection shall be notified by the municipal clerk of zone 
changes (map amendments) in areas impacted by the  Shoreland Zoning Ordinance within 
thirty (30) days of the effective date of such amendments. 

 
 
 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Accessory Apartments DRAFT v5 - TC 
 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

Amend §3.7.4, Conditional Uses by deleting “two family dwelling” from the list.  

3.7.4.  Conditional Uses (Subject to Site Plan Review where applicable) - Church, nursing home, non-
profit school, public schools, community building, government structure or use except storage 
or repair facility, two family dwelling, congregate care facility, buildings necessary for 
essential services. Animals other than usual pets provided the premises consists of at least 2 
1/2 acres, and animals shall be kept a minimum of 50 feet from any property line. 
(Amended: 8-22-94, 1-21-97) 

Amend §3.7.6, Special District Regulation, by deleting sections 2, 3, 4, and 5.  

2.  Only existing single family dwellings may be converted to a two-family dwelling through 
addition or division. This provision prohibits construction of new two-family dwellings or 
complexes. Where a two-family dwelling conversion is proposed the second dwelling unit shall be 
subordinate to the first or primary dwelling unit. The size of the primary dwelling unit shall not be 
regulated by this standard. The finished floor area of the subordinate dwelling unit shall be at 
least 500 sq. ft. so that all subordinate dwelling units constructed under this provision shall be 
adequate in size. For properties in which the finished floor area of the primary dwelling unit 
exceeds 1,000 sq. ft., the finished floor area of the subordinate dwelling unit shall not exceed 50 
percent of the finished floor area of the primary dwelling unit. (Amended: 06-21-04) 

3.  Where a two family dwelling conversion is proposed the Planning Board shall determine that 
design features that distinguish two-family dwellings from single family dwellings are avoided. 
Such designs may prohibit separate driveways, separate front door entrances, broken facades 
and other such distinguishing characteristics that call attention to the two-family use of the 
building and site development. The Board shall encourage creative use of common driveways, 
side door entrances, and traditional single family architectural elements. (Amended: 06-21-04) 

4.  Where a two-family dwelling conversion is proposed the Planning Board shall require a report 
from the Code Enforcement Officer making a determination that the proposed conversion meets 
applicable building codes and that the conversion is designed in such a way that the structure 
could easily be returned to a single-family dwelling, and detailing what building alterations are 
required to do so. (Amended: 06-21-04) 

5.  In addition to the minimum lot area requirements found in 3.7.5. two-family dwellings shall 
provide an additional 10,000 square feet in lot area.  

Add to §7.2, Definitions:  

Accessory Apartment: A separate housekeeping unit, complete with its own sleeping facilities, kitchen and 
sanitary facilities, that is contained within the structure of a single family dwelling. 

Proposed new section 4.25  

4.25 Accessory Apartments. Notwithstanding the minimum lot size requirements of this Zoning Ordinance, 
construction of an accessory apartment is allowed upon the granting of a Conditional Use Permit 
either within or attached to a new or existing detached single-family dwelling subject to the 
requirements below: 

 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This shows the proposedamendments in redlineand strikethrough.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Accessory Apartments DRAFT v5 - TC 
 
 

  Page 2 of 2 

4.25.1 The purpose of the Accessory Apartment section is to: 

4.25.1.1 Provide homeowners with a means of providing relatives with housing, enabling 
the homeowner to provide care and companionship in a private home setting; 

4.25.1.2 Provide homeowners with a means of obtaining, through tenants in accessory 
apartments, rental income, companionship, security, and services, and thereby to 
enable them to stay more comfortably in homes and neighborhoods they might 
otherwise be forced to leave; 

4.25.1.3 Add rental units to the housing stock to meet the needs of smaller households, both 
young and old; and 

4.25.1.4 Protect stability, property values, and the residential character of a neighborhood 
by ensuring that accessory apartments are installed only in owner-occupied 
houses and under such additional conditions as may be appropriate to further the 
purposes of this ordinance. 

4.25.2 Accessory Apartment Standards. The following standards must be met for a Conditional 
Use Permit to be granted: 

4.25.2.1 Only one accessory apartment may be created within a single-family dwelling. 

4.25.2.2 The owner(s) of the residence in which the accessory apartment is located must 
occupy at least one of the dwelling units on the premises.    

4.25.2.3 The accessory apartment shall be clearly a subordinate part of the single family 
dwelling, designed so that the appearance of the building remains that of a 
single family residence. Where feasible, any new entrances should be located on 
the side or rear of the building.  

4.25.2.4 An accessory apartment shall occupy no more than 40 percent of the living area 
of the structure and shall be no greater than 800 square feet nor have more than 
one bedroom. An addition to the original building is permitted provided that the 
addition is designed in such a manner as to retain the appearance of the building 
as a single family dwelling.  

4.25.2.5 In order to provide for the development of housing units for disabled and 
handicapped individuals, the Planning Board will allow reasonable deviation from 
these limits to allow installation of features that facilitate access and mobility for 
the occupants in cases where an accessory apartment is designed or remodeled 
for such individuals. 

4.25.2.6 There shall be at least one dedicated off-street parking space provided for the 
accessory apartment, and to the extent feasible it shall be located to the side or 
the rear of the structure. 

 

 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Accessory Apartments DRAFT v5 - TC 
 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

Amend §3.7.4, Conditional Uses by deleting “two family dwelling” from the list.  

3.7.4.  Conditional Uses (Subject to Site Plan Review where applicable) - Church, nursing home, non-
profit school, public schools, community building, government structure or use except storage 
or repair facility, congregate care facility, buildings necessary for essential services. Animals 
other than usual pets provided the premises consists of at least 2 1/2 acres, and animals shall 
be kept a minimum of 50 feet from any property line. (Amended: 8-22-94, 1-21-97) 

Amend §3.7.6, Special District Regulation, by deleting sections 2, 3, 4, and 5.  

Add to §7.2, Definitions:  

Accessory Apartment: A separate housekeeping unit, complete with its own sleeping facilities, kitchen and 
sanitary facilities, that is contained within the structure of a single family dwelling. 

Add new section 4.25  

4.25 Accessory Apartments. Notwithstanding the minimum lot size requirements of this Zoning Ordinance, 
construction of an accessory apartment is allowed upon the granting of a Conditional Use Permit 
either within or attached to a new or existing detached single-family dwelling subject to the 
requirements below: 

 

4.25.1 The purpose of the Accessory Apartment section is to: 

4.25.1.1 Provide homeowners with a means of providing relatives with housing, enabling 
the homeowner to provide care and companionship in a private home setting; 

4.25.1.2 Provide homeowners with a means of obtaining, through tenants in accessory 
apartments, rental income, companionship, security, and services, and thereby to 
enable them to stay more comfortably in homes and neighborhoods they might 
otherwise be forced to leave; 

4.25.1.3 Add rental units to the housing stock to meet the needs of smaller households, both 
young and old; and 

4.25.1.4 Protect stability, property values, and the residential character of a neighborhood 
by ensuring that accessory apartments are installed only in owner-occupied 
houses and under such additional conditions as may be appropriate to further the 
purposes of this ordinance. 

4.25.2 Accessory Apartment Standards. The following standards must be met for a Conditional 
Use Permit to be granted: 

4.25.2.1 Only one accessory apartment may be created within a single-family dwelling. 

4.25.2.2 The owner(s) of the residence in which the accessory apartment is located must 
occupy at least one of the dwelling units on the premises.    

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This version shows the ordinance "clean" if amendments are approved.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Accessory Apartments DRAFT v5 - TC 
 
 

  Page 2 of 2 

4.25.2.3 The accessory apartment shall be clearly a subordinate part of the single family 
dwelling, designed so that the appearance of the building remains that of a 
single family residence. Where feasible, any new entrances should be located on 
the side or rear of the building.  

4.25.2.4 An accessory apartment shall occupy no more than 40 percent of the living area 
of the structure and shall be no greater than 800 square feet nor have more than 
one bedroom. An addition to the original building is permitted provided that the 
addition is designed in such a manner as to retain the appearance of the building 
as a single family dwelling.  

4.25.2.5 In order to provide for the development of housing units for disabled and 
handicapped individuals, the Planning Board will allow reasonable deviation from 
these limits to allow installation of features that facilitate access and mobility for 
the occupants in cases where an accessory apartment is designed or remodeled 
for such individuals. 

4.25.2.6 There shall be at least one dedicated off-street parking space provided for the 
accessory apartment, and to the extent feasible it shall be located to the side or 
the rear of the structure. 

 

 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Flexibility in Parking, Loading, Drive-thru, Bufferyards, Signage DRAFT v6 - TC 
 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

Amend §4.7 Off-Street Parking, Loading, Drive-Thru Design and Bufferyard Requirements 

4.7.1 Parking Basic Requirement - No use of premises shall be authorized or extended, and no building or 
structure shall be constructed or enlarged, unless there is provided for such extension, construction or 
enlargement, off-street parking spaces in accordance with the following parking requirements. No 
required parking space shall serve more than one use, unless approved under §4.7.1.7. Parking areas with 
more than five (5) parking spaces shall be so arranged that vehicles can be turned around within such 
area and are prevented from backing into the street.  

4.7.1.5.5 Parking lots to serve newly constructed structures or additions shall be a level, uniform, dust free 
surface constructed of concrete, bituminous asphalt, brick or pavers, or other similar material. Parking lots 
to serve pre-existing (as of the date of adoption) structures, including new or expanded uses within said 
structures, may be constructed of alternate materials such as hard packed dirt or gravel upon a finding by 
the Code Enforcement Officer that this method of construction will not affect public safety and is otherwise 
in compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

4.7.1.7 Shared Parking within a single development. Within the Village Commercial or Village Commercial 
II districts, developments with multiple uses may share spaces among the uses to the extent reasonable (e.g. 
parking demand times differ between uses), provided the permit granting authority finds there will be no 
detrimental impact on abutting properties and no projected increase in on-street parking in the immediate 
area of the subject development. 

4.7.1.8 Shared Parking  between developments. Within the Village Commercial or Village Commercial II 
districts, abutting properties (separate developments) may share off-street parking spaces, provided both 
property owners sign a cross-access/shared parking agreement and the permit granting authority finds 
there will be no detrimental impact on abutting properties not involved in the shared parking, and no 
projected increase in on-street parking in the immediate area of the subject properties will occur.  

4.7.5 Waiver. Any of the requirements set forth in sections 4.7.1 (except Section 4.7.1.6 Handicapped 
Parking which cannot be waived), 4.7.2, or 4.7.4 may be reduced upon the granting of a waiver by the 
permit granting authority. To grant a waiver, the permit granting authority must find that the applicant has 
submitted sufficient evidence to show that the granting of the waiver will not produce an unreasonably 
detrimental change in the character of the neighborhood, will not unreasonably detrimentally affect the 
use of surrounding properties, and that the requested waiver is not the result of action taken by the 
applicant or a prior owner. The permit granting authority shall consider the impact of the requested 
waiver(s) on public safety, public health, and the minimization of nuisances in making its decision. 

Correct ordinance cross-reference in §7.2 Definitions: 

Parking space: An area exclusive of drives, aisles or entrances, fully accessible for the storage or parking 
of vehicles designed in accordance with the standards contained in Article 4.7.5 of this Ordinance. 

 

Amend §4.8, Signs by adding a new section to allow flexibility in the standards: 

4.8.11 Waiver. Any of the requirements set forth in §4.8.1, 4.8.2, 4.8.3, 4.8.5, 4.8.7, or 4.8.8 may be 
reduced upon the granting of a waiver by the Code Enforcement Officer, provided no deviation exceeds 
ten percent. For waiver requests with a deviation exceeding ten percent of the requirement, the Planning 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This shows the proposed amendments in redline and strikethrough.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Flexibility in Parking, Loading, Drive-thru, Bufferyards, Signage DRAFT v6 - TC 
 
 

  Page 2 of 2 

Board shall be the waiver granting authority. To grant a waiver, the waiver granting authority must find 
that the applicant has submitted sufficient evidence to show that the granting of the waiver will not 
produce an unreasonably detrimental change in the character of the neighborhood, will not unreasonably 
detrimentally affect the use of surrounding properties, and that the requested waiver is not the result of 
action taken by the applicant or a prior owner. The permit granting authority shall consider the impact of 
the requested waiver(s) on public safety, public health, and the minimization of nuisances in making its 
decision. 



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Flexibility in Parking, Loading, Drive-thru, Bufferyards, Signage DRAFT v6 - TC 
 
 

  Page 1 of 2 

Amend §4.7 Off-Street Parking, Loading, Drive-Thru Design and Bufferyard Requirements 

4.7.1 Parking Basic Requirement - No use of premises shall be authorized or extended, and no building or 
structure shall be constructed or enlarged, unless there is provided for such extension, construction or 
enlargement, off-street parking spaces in accordance with the following parking requirements. No 
required parking space shall serve more than one use, unless approved under §4.7.1.7. Parking areas with 
more than five (5) parking spaces shall be so arranged that vehicles can be turned around within such 
area and are prevented from backing into the street.  

4.7.1.5.5 Parking lots to serve newly constructed structures or additions shall be a level, uniform, dust free 
surface constructed of concrete, bituminous asphalt, brick or pavers, or other similar material. Parking lots 
to serve pre-existing (as of the date of adoption) structures, including new or expanded uses within said 
structures, may be constructed of alternate materials such as hard packed dirt or gravel upon a finding by 
the Code Enforcement Officer that this method of construction will not affect public safety and is otherwise 
in compliance with the provisions of this Ordinance. 

4.7.1.7 Shared Parking within a single development. Within the Village Commercial or Village Commercial 
II districts, developments with multiple uses may share spaces among the uses to the extent reasonable (e.g. 
parking demand times differ between uses), provided the permit granting authority finds there will be no 
detrimental impact on abutting properties and no projected increase in on-street parking in the immediate 
area of the subject development. 

4.7.1.8 Shared Parking  between developments. Within the Village Commercial or Village Commercial II 
districts, abutting properties (separate developments) may share off-street parking spaces, provided both 
property owners sign a cross-access/shared parking agreement and the permit granting authority finds 
there will be no detrimental impact on abutting properties not involved in the shared parking, and no 
projected increase in on-street parking in the immediate area of the subject properties will occur.  

4.7.5 Waiver. Any of the requirements set forth in sections 4.7.1 (except Section 4.7.1.6 Handicapped 
Parking which cannot be waived), 4.7.2, or 4.7.4 may be reduced upon the granting of a waiver by the 
permit granting authority. To grant a waiver, the permit granting authority must find that the applicant has 
submitted sufficient evidence to show that the granting of the waiver will not produce an unreasonably 
detrimental change in the character of the neighborhood, will not unreasonably detrimentally affect the 
use of surrounding properties, and that the requested waiver is not the result of action taken by the 
applicant or a prior owner. The permit granting authority shall consider the impact of the requested 
waiver(s) on public safety, public health, and the minimization of nuisances in making its decision. 

Correct ordinance cross-reference in §7.2 Definitions: 

Parking space: An area exclusive of drives, aisles or entrances, fully accessible for the storage or parking 
of vehicles designed in accordance with the standards contained in Article 4.7 of this Ordinance. 

 

Amend §4.8, Signs by adding a new section to allow flexibility in the standards: 

4.8.11 Waiver. Any of the requirements set forth in §4.8.1, 4.8.2, 4.8.3, 4.8.5, 4.8.7, or 4.8.8 may be 
reduced upon the granting of a waiver by the Code Enforcement Officer, provided no deviation exceeds 
ten percent. For waiver requests with a deviation exceeding ten percent of the requirement, the Planning 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
This version shows the ordinance "clean" if amendments are approved.



Zoning Ordinance Amendment Flexibility in Parking, Loading, Drive-thru, Bufferyards, Signage DRAFT v6 - TC 
 
 

  Page 2 of 2 

Board shall be the waiver granting authority. To grant a waiver, the waiver granting authority must find 
that the applicant has submitted sufficient evidence to show that the granting of the waiver will not 
produce an unreasonably detrimental change in the character of the neighborhood, will not unreasonably 
detrimentally affect the use of surrounding properties, and that the requested waiver is not the result of 
action taken by the applicant or a prior owner. The permit granting authority shall consider the impact of 
the requested waiver(s) on public safety, public health, and the minimization of nuisances in making its 
decision. 















 

{EP - 02435682 - v1 } 

$262,936                  May 16, 2017 
 

U N I T E D  S T A T E S  O F  A M E R I C A 

S T A T E  O F  M A I N E 
 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 
 

2017 REVENUE OBLIGATION BOND 
 

For value received, the Town of Hampden, Maine (the “Town”), promises to pay to 

Camden National Bank (the “Bank”) or its registered assigns the principal sum of 
 

 TWO HUNDRED SIXTY-TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED THIRTY-SIX DOLLARS 

($262,936) 
 

in annual principal amounts set forth below, together with interest (including capitalized 

interest) calculated at the rate of 2.47% per annum on the outstanding principal balance, 

calculated on the basis of actual days elapsed in a 360-day year, both principal and interest being 

payable annually to Camden National Bank, Bangor, Maine, in the amounts and at the dates 

stated below: 
 

    Date    Principal  Interest           

 

  5/16/2018  $34,835.58  $6,584.72 

  5/16/2019  $35,707.97  $5,712.33 

  5/16/2020  $36,589.00  $4,831.30 

  5/16/2021  $37,518.51  $3,901.79 

  5/16/2022  $38,458.08  $2,962.22 

  5/16/2023  $39,421.19  $1,999.11 

  5/16/2024  $40,405.67  $1,014.65 

 

    TOTAL:   $262,936 
     

Both principal and interest will be paid in lawful money of the United States of America 

at the offices of the Bank.  This security is subject to call for redemption, in whole or in part, 

without premium, by delivery of payment to the holder or its nominee, whereupon this security 

shall be satisfied to the extent of any such Payment. 

 

 This Bond is a revenue obligation of the Town, and the Bond is being issued to finance 

the Town’s required contribution to the Bangor Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements  

under the Constitution and Laws of the State of Maine authority of Title 30-A, Section 5772 of 

Maine Revised Statutes, as amended, and pursuant to action taken at a referendum election duly 

called and held on November 8, 2016 and action taken by the Town Council of the Town at a 

meeting duly called and legally held on May 1, 2017. 

 



 

{EP - 02435682 - v1 } 

It is hereby certified that every requirement of law relating to the issue hereof has been 

duly complied with, and that this Bond is a valid revenue obligation of the Town.  All acts, 

formalities and conditions essential to the validity of this Bond have been performed and 

complied with and this Bond is within every debt and other limit and regulatory authorization 

prescribed by law or by votes of the Town or its municipal officers. 

 

This Bond has been and is hereby designated a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” of the 

Town in accordance with Section 265(b)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. 

 

 This Bond is transferable only upon presentation to the Treasurer of the Town with a 

written assignment fully acknowledged or proved.  No transfer hereof shall be effective unless 

made on the books of the Town kept by the Treasurer as transfer agent and noted thereon by the 

Treasurer with a record of payments as provided hereon.  The Town shall have the right to 

prepay, without penalty or premium, all or any portion of the principal amount of this Bond at 

any time prior to the maturity hereof.              

 

It is hereby certified that all acts, formalities and conditions essential to the validity 

hereof have been performed and complied with, and for the assignment, collection and payment 

of taxes to pay the same, when due, the full faith and credit of the Town are hereby irrevocably 

pledged. 



 

{EP - 02435682 - v1 } 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Town has caused this Bond to be signed in its name and 

behalf by its Treasurer and countersigned by a majority at least of the members of its Council, 

with the corporate seal of the Town impressed hereon and attested by the Town Clerk, all as of 

this 16th day of May 2017. 

TOWN OF HAMPDEN 

  

                                                      

____________________________________ 

     Treasurer      

 

_____________________________________ 

Mayor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Deputy Mayor 

 (SEAL) 

_____________________________________ 

Councilor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Councilor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Councilor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Councilor 

 

_____________________________________ 

Councilor 

 

 

  

 

 

 

Seal attested by:   

 

_____________________________________ 

Clerk      



 

{EP - 02435682 - v1 } 

    

 

CERTIFICATE OF REGISTRATION OF TRANSFER 

 

This Bond is registered in the name of the transferee noted hereon on the books of the 

Town kept by the Town Treasurer as transfer agent. 

 

 

Name of   Date of  Date to  Aggregate Balance of  

Registered Owner Registration Which  Principal Principal Signature of   

or Transferee  of Transfer Interest Paid Paid  Due  Town Treasurer 

 

          May 16, 2017   None  None  All _____________________ 

Camden National 

 Bank 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 







































  
TO:  Finance Committee and Town Council 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  April 27, 2017 

RE:  Recommended referral of Fees Ordinance to public hearing on May 15 
 

 

At their meeting on April 24 the Infrastructure Committee recommended Town Council 
referral of the Fees Ordinance to public hearing on Monday, May 15 to formally review 
sewer rates (Sec. 2.9 of the Fees Ordinance). Expenses in the proposed FY18 budget 
exceed projected revenues, so an increase in revenues or a reduction in expenses, or a 
combination thereof, will be necessary in order to balance the FY18 sewer budget. 
 

By holding a public hearing on May 15, the Council will allow the opportunity to increase 
FY18 sewer revenues, and in any case will provide staff and the Council predictability in 
revenue projections to inform the Council’s working meeting regarding the sewer budget 
to be held on Wednesday, May 17 at 7 PM. 
 

At its meeting next Wednesday May 3, the Planning & Development Committee will 
review changes to fees as recommended by staff in the following sections of the Fees 
Ordinance: 
 

 Article 1: Administration 

 Article 2: Fees for Activities Regulated by Town Ordinance 

 Article 5: Public Works 
 

It is requested that the Council refer the Fees Ordinance to public hearing on May 15, 
including to review sewer rates needed to balance the FY18 sewer budget, and to 
include any additional amendments to Article 1, 2 or 5 of the Fees Ordinance as may be 
recommended by the Planning & Development Committee. 
 

While the Council would typically receive Committee recommendations prior to 
scheduling a public hearing, this action is requested for the following reasons: 
 

1. Several of the proposed amendments to be considered by P&D were proposed 
last spring but tabled due to time constraints at the time. Included, for instance, is 
a clarification that permit applicants (not property tax payers) are responsible for 
costs associated with public hearing notices and abutter mailings; 

2. If P&D favorably refers amendments on May 3, these will be placed on the record 
for the public hearing on May 4, which is sufficiently in advance of May 15 to 
satisfy legal notice requirements; and 

3. This approach will save the Town an estimated $277.00 in advertising costs 
(relative to separately noticing the proposed Fees Ordinance amendments. 

 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text
D-5-c



















  
 
TO:  Finance Committee and Town Council 

FROM: Angus Jennings, Town Manager 

DATE:  April 26, 2017 

RE:  Request for authorization of expenditures from Personnel Reserve  
 

 

A Town employee has recently received a medical diagnosis that will require some 
amount of time away from work for testing and treatment. Time off will be provided in 
accordance with the Family and Medical Leave Act. 
 
I would like to secure a temporary part-time worker in order to ensure staff coverage of 
key functions of this position during the remainder of the fiscal year.  
 
This is a request for Council authorization of up to $1,325.00 from the Personnel 
Reserve fund to cover these additional personnel expenses which were not included in 
the FY17 budget. 
 
The current account balance in the Personnel Reserve is $11,946 and the requested 
allocation will prevent the department’s expense account from being overspent in FY17.  
 
The Town’s funding of this Reserve account allowed us to carefully budget FY17 
compensation expense line items based on projected 52-week compensation terms. 
However, this careful (conservative) budgeting does not take into account employee 
turnover, FMLA and the need for backup, and associated costs, since doing so could 
result in raising more from taxation than ends up being needed. Instead, the budget 
relies on “as needed” allocation from Reserves such as proposed here. 
 
 
 
 
 

Town of Hampden 
106 Western Avenue 
Hampden, Maine 04444 
 

 

Phone: (207) 862-3034 
Fax:   (207) 862-5067 
Email: 
townmanager@hampdenmaine.gov 
 

townmanager
Typewritten Text

townmanager
Typewritten Text
D-5-g






















